
State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
Oshkosh Service Center 
625 E CTY Y, Suite 700 
Oshkosh WI 54901-9731 

April 21, 2017 

Les Stumpf Ford -sent via email to coreys@stumpfford.com 
Attn: Mr. Corey Stumf 
PO Box 1737 
Appleton WI 54914 

Subject: Waste Determination 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Cathy Stepp, Secretary 

Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TIY Access via relay - 711 

Former Malchow Property (aka: Les Stumpf Ford Used Car Center) 
3221 W. College Ave, Appleton WI 
BRRTS# 02-45-228649 

Dear Mr. Stumf: 

On April 11 , 2017, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) received Technical Assistance, 
Environmental Liability Clarification or Post-Closure Modification Request (Form 4400-237) and the 
associated $700.00 review fee. This submittal was prepared by McMahon and submitted to the 
DNR on behalf of Les Stumpf Ford. 

This waste determination is based soley upon the above referenced submittal for the excavation and disposal of 
shallow soils necessary for parking lot storm water upgrades at the closed former'Malchow Property site. This 
letter serves as your notification that chlorinated solvent contaminated soils that are to be excavated from this site 
can be handled/disposed of as non-hazardous waste due to the fact that: 

• it does not exhibit a hazardous characteristic, 

• it meets the land disposal restrictions of less than 60 milligrams/kilogram (mg/kg) for tetrachloroethylene 
(PCE), trichloroethylene (TCE) and vinyl chloride(VC), and 

• it meets the contained-out values for PCE (153 mg/kg) , TCE (8.8 mg/kg) and VC (2 mg/kg) as 
outlined in the DNR publication titled "Contained-Out" Values for PCE, TCE and Vinyl Chloride, 
December 201 3, Pub-RR-969. 

This Determination applies only to the soils described in the April 11, 2017 Technical Assistance Request and any 
additional soils removed will require a separate waste determination. 

If you have any questions regarding the content of this letter, please contact me at 920-
424-7890 or by email at kevin .mckniqht@wisconsin.gov. 

Sincerely, 

~#~ 
Kevin D. McKnight 
Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 

Cc: Malchow Property File 
Stuart Boerst, McMahon - via email 
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